

----- Original Message -----

From: "Howard Epstein" <Howard@FCC1.biz>

To: "Tozon, Steve WAFC/NFCWUS" <steve.tozon@navy.mil>

Cc: "Morgan, Donna NAVAIR" <donna.morgan@navy.mil>; "Crice, Paul
NAVAIR"

<paul.crice@navy.mil>; "Fahey, Michael NAVAIR"

<michael.fahey@navy.mil>;

<gpoon@co.la.ca.us>

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2005 10:01 AM

Subject: Re: WD2XMJ

> The contact is Gary Poon whose e-mail address is gpoon@co.la.ca.us

>

> The physical address and telephone number is:

>

> County of Los Angeles

> Internal Services Department

> FCC Licensing Section

> 1110 North Eastern Avenue

> Los Angeles, CA 90063

>

> Phone: 323-267-3004

>

> Regards,

>

> Howard Epstein

>

> "Tozon, Steve WAFC/NFCWUS" wrote:

>

> > Howard,

> > As discussed in our phone conversation

> > WAFC has no objection to the tests and

> > extension..

> >

> > We would like for this operation to be

> > scheduled with us at least couple days

> > in advanced. Information required would

> > be Date, Time, Location, Point of contact

> > and telephone number in case of interference.

> > Contact WAFC Mr Paul Crice or Mr Mike Fahey

> > at 805-989-1003 or 7985.

> >

> > V/r,

> > Steve J. Tozon

> > Navfircoord Western US (NFCWUS)

> > Western Area Frequency Coordinator (WAFC)

> > DSN: 351-7983, CML: 805-989-7983

> > Steve.Tozon@navy.mil

> >

> > -----Original Message-----

> > From: Howard Epstein [mailto:Howard@FCC1.biz]

> > Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2005 11:25

> > To: Allen, David J CIV; Morgan, Donna NAVAIR; Farzin Manshadi;

> > RDrummond@gdsc.nasa.gov; Christian.M.Ho@jpl.nasa.gov; Leo Blitz;

> > Anneila Sargent; Mark Hodges

> > Cc: Harvey Liszt; gpoon@co.la.ca.us

> > Subject: WD2XMJ

> >

> > The County of Los Angles would like to extend the above
experimental

> > license in the 4.9 Ghz band for air mobile operation to a new
expiration

> > date. This expiration date will extend the license to June 01, 2005
as

> > they have not tested the system because of other problems in the
Los

> > Angeles area, as you are aware.

> >

> > The tests are to determine if there is any interference into Radio
> > Observatories and military facilities.

> >

> > One response from each facility is desired, so please coordinate
with

> > the other people at your facility that I have e-mailed and
formulate one

> > response.

> >

> > Thank you,

> >

> > Howard Epstein